



HOUSE BILL No. 4912

HOUSE BILL No. 4912

July 1, 1993, Introduced by Reps. Curtis, Yokich, Mathieu and Nye and referred to the Committee on Judiciary.

A bill to amend section 27 of Act No. 5 of the Public Acts of 1956, entitled as amended "Michigan uniform municipal court act," being section 730.527 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 27 of Act No. 5 of the Public Acts of
2 1956, being section 730.527 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 27. ~~When~~ IF a warrant has been issued by a judge of
5 the municipal court of any city affected by ~~the provisions of~~
6 this act ~~,~~ for a criminal offense, ~~not cognizable by a justice~~
7 ~~of the peace,~~ the person charged with ~~such~~ THAT offense may be
8 ~~brought before~~ ARRAIGNED BY any judge of ~~such~~ THAT municipal
9 court. ~~, who~~ THE JUDGE may fix the amount of bail or let

1 ~~such~~ THE person to bail, or both, and set a date for the
 2 examination provided by law before the judge who signed ~~such~~
 3 THE warrant. ~~, and if~~ IF the person charged with ~~such~~ THE
 4 offense ~~shall waive~~ WAIVES examination, ~~he~~ THE JUDGE may fix
 5 the amount of bail or let ~~him~~ THE PERSON to bail, or both, and
 6 bind ~~him~~ THE PERSON to appear before the circuit court of the
 7 county or any court having jurisdiction of ~~said~~ THAT cause for
 8 trial. ~~, provided the offense is one for which a justice of the~~
 9 ~~peace has power to let to bail. When~~ IF a warrant has been
 10 issued by ~~any such~~ A municipal judge for an offense against the
 11 laws of ~~the~~ THIS state ~~of Michigan cognizable by a justice of~~
 12 ~~the peace~~ and the person charged has been arraigned and the
 13 amount of bail has been set, a recognizance for the appearance of
 14 the person charged to answer for ~~such~~ THAT offense may be taken
 15 and entered into by any clerk or deputy clerk of ~~such~~ THAT
 16 court.

17 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
 18 all of the following bills of the 87th Legislature are enacted
 19 into law:

20 (a) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4910 (request
 21 no. 01538'93).

22 (b) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4909 (request
 23 no. 01539'93).

24 (c) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4911 (request
 25 no. 01540'93).

26 (d) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4913 (request
 27 no. 02431'93).